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September 30, 2021 
 
 
 
Mr. Ronald F. Passaggio, General Manager 
Palm Beach Country Club, Inc. 
760 N. Ocean Blvd. 
Palm Beach, FL 33480 
rpassaggio@palmbeachcountryclub.org 
 
Re: Consent Order, OGC No. 21-0266 
 Palm Beach Country Club 

 Palm Beach County 
 
Dear Mr. Passaggio: 
 
Enclosed for your implementation is the fully executed Consent Order in the above-styled case.  
Please familiarize yourself with the compliance dates and terms of this Consent Order so the 
complete and timely performance of the obligations is accomplished. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Denise K. Watts at 561-681-6701, or via e-mail at 
Denise.Watts@FloridaDEP.gov. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Jason Andreotta 
Director, Southeast District 
 
 
ec: Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk    lea.crandall@dep.state.fl.us 
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